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Lief, Madelon

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2005 2:31 PM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery; Lief, Madelon

Subject: Drafting Request for amendment to AB 211

Jeff and Loni,
We'd like to get two simple amendments drafted to AB 211.

#1: In Section 10, on page 6, lines 10-12, delete the amendment language and instead insert the following:

Names, addresses, license numbers, and social security numbers obtained by the department under this subsection shall
be provided to the department of revenue for the purpose of administering setoffs under ss. 71.93 and 71.935 and state
taxes. [this language was provided by the department and is identical to that drafted in section 6 of AB 68]

#2: Create a-n tief to modify 74793(5), usin guage simil at in Section ‘page 4, ling8'24-25 and page 5
lines 1-6,~The purpo&e of this al i i{ve DOR the ghbflity to have a si method of inistering{;hjsf
progr. iding consistency f charging oHffer state agencigs-along with ¢ ies aWﬁlcipalities.

s .
The Assembly committee is hearing the bill on April 20th. Please call me if you have questions. Thanks.

Denise Kuchta Solie
JCRAR Committes Clerk
Rep. Mark Gottlieb

(608) 267-2369
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 211 v’/

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 6, line 10: delete lines 10 to 12 and substitutezepartment and shall

be accompanied by the required fee. Names, addresses, license numbers, and social

security numbers obtained by the department under this subsection shall be

rovided to the department of revenue for the ose of administering ss. 71.93 and

d
71.935 and state taxes.”.

(END)



